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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
Jenkins for Senate 1996 ) . MURA4872
and Woody Jenkins )
- CONCILIATION AGREEMENT -

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Coihmiséion ("Commission"), pursuant-
to information ascertained in the normal ooufse of carrying out It; siipervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to beheve that Jenkins for Senate 1996 and Louis E. “Woody”
Jenkins, (“the Respondents"), knowingly and wxllfully violated 2 U.S. C.§ 434(b)(5)(A)

-NOW, T}IBR.BFQRE, the _Commissnon and the Respondents, having participated in |
informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to beheve, do hereby agree |
asfollows:” | ' -

I. The Commission has jurisdic_tion-over the .Re'spondents. and the suhject matter of this .

proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 4378(a)AYAXE). I | |

IL Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no action shouild
be taken in this matter.’ | |

118 Respondents enter voluntanly into tlus agreement wnth tlie Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows: -

| % Jenkms for Senate 1996 is a political committee within, the meaning. Qf 2U.S.C.
§ 431(4), and is the authorized pnncipal campaign commnttee for Woody Jenkins® 1996 senate
campaign. Michael A. Tham ia the treasurer of Jenkins for Senate 1996. '

2. Woody Jenkins was a federal candidate in the 1996 election for Senate in Louisiana.
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3 The Federal Election Campaiga Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act™), requires cach
treasurer of a politicai committee to file reports ot; receipts and.disburscments in accordance with
the provisions of the Act. 2U.S.C. § 434(a). With respect to disbursements, the reports must
include, emong other thmgs the total amount of all disbursements and all disbursements for
expcndltures made to meet candidate or committee operating expenses. 2 U S.C. § 434(b)(4)(A).
Thc report of a disbursement must include the name and address of each : _' C

person to whom an expcndlture in an aggregate amount or value in
excess of $200 within the calendar year is made by the reporting
committee to meet a candidate or committee operating expense,

together with the date, amount, and purpose of such operating
expenditure.

2 US.C: § 434'(b')(5)(A) and 11 CFR. § 104 -3('b)(3)(i)

4. The Jcnkms Committee’s 1996 12 Day Prc-General and 1996 30 Day Post
General Reports reflect three dlsbursements on October 7 (Tv Ads) October 21 (Ad & Phone
Bank), and November 2, 1996 (Ad & Phone Bank), of $27,50(_) each to Courtney
Commumcatxons in 1996. | | -

o 5. ° ImpactMail & Pnntmg (“Impact Mall’), not Courtncy Commumcatnons, was the
vendor. Courtney Commumcatlons was not mvolved in the provxs:on of the semces by Impact
Mail a_nd ‘the services prov.xded pertained solely to political advertising via computenzed phone
banks, and not to television ads '

) 6. After the 1996 primary election in Louisiana, David Duke contacted Woody
Jenkms and recommended that he use the services ofa computenzed phone bank system run by
Impact Mail. Jenklns purchased several rounds of calls from Impact Ma:l -After the first round
of calls, Jenkins began hearing complaints that D_uke s name would appear on the caller ID when

a phone bank message would arrive. At that point, Jenkins tried to cancel the transaction but was
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unable to because Tony Perkins, his campaign manager, had signed a contract with Impact Mail.

.Subsequently, Jenkins instructed Perkins to put a stop payment on the check issued to Impact

Mail and directed that Impact Mail be paid through Courtney Cemmunications, the campaign’s
media firm. The Jenkins Committee issued three $27,500 checks to Courtney. Courtney. in turh,
made out three checks in the same amount to Irnpact Mail. The treasurer of re_cord, Michael A
Tham, states that he was unaware of the specific transactions with Impact Mail when he entered
the information on the disclosure re'ports; In the cas-e- ef the thst check, Mr Tham simply
assumed it was for TV adveitising. = o '

7. The Jenkins Cemmittee contracted with Impact Mail for 'cempute_rized phone
bank services. Jenkins acknowledges that Impact Mail provided the services to the Jenkins '

Committee. .Cpurtne.y Communications was not involved in the provision of services by Impact

Mail. Jenkins decided to make disburseinents for the ser_trices through Courtney

. Communications because he did not want his campaign to be associated with Irnpaet Mail and

did not want Impact Mail listed on the Jenkins Committee’s disclosure reports. _ -
8. . The Respondents contend that the Act and regulations require reporting of “the '
person to whom an expenditure is made” and not the_"‘ultimate vendor.” Respohdents further

contend that Irnpnct Mail was the “ultimate vendor” in this matter, and cite that Courtney °

. Communications, the vendor that provided media services for-J enkms for Senate'l996, was paid

and directed to pay in turn various other vendors e.g., television and radio stations. R_espontlents
contend that the coxnmittee did not further itemi..ze payments Courtney made to these and to other
third party vendors. .

9 - .U.nlike the third party vendors referenced in paragraph 8, Impact Mail was not an _

*“‘ultimate vendor” or sub vendor of Courtney Communications. Whereas Courtney played a role

*=
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. in the purchase of services and placement of political advertisements with newspapers, radio
- stations,-and television stations, in some cases oontractiné with t_hese' entities, Courtney had no

.involvement whatsoever with the services provided by Impact Mail. Indeed, the Jenkins

Committne contracted directly with Impaci Mall Courtney’s only role in this matter was to serve
asa condult for payment to Impact Mail so as to conceal the transaction w1th Impact Mail. .
V. Respondents knowingly and wxllfully filed false disclosure reports showmg Courtney

Communications as the vendor that prov:ded services to the Jenkins Comm1ttee in VIOlatlon of

' 2 USC. § 434(b)(5)(A).

VL The Commission has determined that a civil ‘penalty of $82,500 ordinarily would be

hpb_ropriate in this matter, but the Commission has agreed to accept a $3,000 civil penalty in
. settlement of this matter, based on documentaﬁnn and rqpreséntations mnde'by Respondents

conce_r'_ning their présent financial cifcumstances. Respondents agree that the Commission’s

apceniance of this conciliation ngu'eetnent is conditioned on the tmthﬁxln&ss and completeness of
the inf_oﬁnation they provided. Rgspondts further agfee that.if they falsely state or fail to
disclnlse. matenal information concerning their present ﬁnancifal cnnd_ition; such fnl;e statement o.r '
‘omnission shall constitnte a violation by Respondenﬁ of t_his concil_iaﬁqn agreement and grounds N
for the Commission to obtain relief a_gainst Respondents in a civil action pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(5)(D).- Insuch a ci;ril' action, if the court finds that Respondents faisely stated or failed
to disclose any material fact conceming their 't_'mancial condition, Respondents agree tnat they

will consent to the court’s entry of a civil penalty of $82,500, which represents the amount that .

the Commission :would ordinarily seek for the violations at issue. Should a court order relief in

connection with proceedings instituted under this Paragraph, this conciliation agreement shall, in

all other respects, remain in full force and effect. The civil penalty will be paid as follows:
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One initial payment of $1,000 due upon the signing of this agreement;

o
.

2. Thereafter, no more than 30 days from the date this agreement becomes effective, four
consecutive monthly installment payments of $500 each;

3. Each such installment shall be paid within 30 days of lghe previous instalhnent;

4. Inthe event that any installment payment is not received by tne Commission' by the
fifth day after it oecosnes due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the
remaining payments and cause the entii'e arnount to become due upon ten days written
noﬁce to the respondents. Failure ._by the Commission to sccelemte the payments with” |
regard to any overdue instaliment shall not be construed as 4 wmver of its right. to do

'so with regard to future overdue installments. |

- Respondents will also amend theu' disclosure reports to accurately reﬂect Irnpact Mail as

the vendor for the transactions at issue and to accurately describe the purpose of the

disbursements. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the date this agreement-
becomes effective to comply with and ilnpl_exnent this requirexnent and to so notify the
Commission. |

VlI. The Commission, on request of anyone fihng a complamt under 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(l) concemmg the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

. with this agreement If the Comnnssxon believes that this agreement or any requnrement thereof

has been violated, it may institute a c1v11 action for relief in the United States Dlstnct Court for

the Dlstnct of Columbla.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have -

‘executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.
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IX. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties on

the matters raised herein; and no other statement, promise, or aMmL either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence H. Norton
General Counsel

. BY: . Y (3 - %7/0 L
' Rhonda J. Vosdingh i I

- Acting Associate General Counsel
for Enfomemt
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